UK Research
and Innovation

5 July 2021

oear I

Freedom of Information request: FOI2021/00290
Thank you for your Freedom of Information request received on the 11 June in which you requested the following:

Your request:

| am writing to make an open government request for all the information to which | am entitled under the Freedom
of Information Act 2000, for the following tender:

o Notice Identifier: BIP542540939
o Awarded by: UK Research & Innovation
e Tender Title: GB-Oxford: UKRI-1012 Pulsed X-Ray Generator

Please could you kindly provide me with the information for this tender:

What are the full names of all those that tendered?

What is the full name of the organisation, which won the tender?

| would like a full copy of the tender document from the winner?

| would like the reasons for selecting this winning tender, compared to other applicants?

P~

Our response:

| can confirm UK Research and Innovation (UKRI) hold the information relevant to your request. Please find each
question responded to in turn below.

1. What are the full names of all those that tendered?
This procurement was single source (one supplier).
Therefore, this procurement was not tendered. It was processed via Public Contracts Regulations (PCR)
15 regulation 32, which is a negotiated procedure used to award to a single supplier where it is believed
that the supplier is uniquely placed to provide the goods or services required.
Due to the energy range required and the short pulse duration needed for this type of equipment, this
supplier was uniquely placed to deliver the requirements, which resulted in the decision for a Single
Sourcing Action (SSA)to be used inits purchase.

2. What is the full name of the organisation, which won the tender?
Under Section 21, information already reasonably accessible, of the FOIA this information is already

available in the public domain:
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e The results of this procurement can be found on the governments Contracts Finder' website
e The supplierfor this contract can be found on the contract summary for the Pulsed X-Ray
Generator?

Section 21 is an absolute exemption which means that there is no requirement to conduct a public interest
test.

3. I'would like a full copy of the tender document from the winner?

Due to this purchase being an SSA, a tender document was not submitted, therefore this information is not
held.

4. |would like the reasons for selecting this winning tender, compared to other applicants?
As explained in ourresponse to Q1, this item was purchased from a single supplier due to the energy

range required and the short pulse duration needed for this type of equipment. Only one company was
deemed to have the ability to deliver all critical performance criteria and technical performance.

If you have any queries regarding our response or you are unhappy with the outcome of your request and wish to
seek an internal review of the decision, please contact:

Head of Information Governance
Email: foi@ukri.org or infogovernance@ukri.org

Please quote the reference number above in any future communications.

If you are stillnot content with the outcome of theinternal review, youmay apply to referthe matter to the Information
Commissioner fora decision. Generally, the ICO cannot make a decision unless you have exhausted the review
procedure provided by UKRI. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: http://www.ico.gov.uk/

If you wish to raise a complaint regarding the service you have received or the conduct of any UKRI staff in relation
to your request, please see UKRIs complaints policy: https://www.ukri.org/about-us/policies-and-
standards/complaints-policy/

Yours sincerely,

In!ormation !ovemance

Information Rights Team
UK Research and Innovation
foi@ukri.org | dataprotection@ukri.org
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